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November 5, 2019

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM 1
CONTRACT NO. 9426
CIPP REHAB OF SANITARY AND STORM SEWER MAINS - 2019

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the original
document shall remain in effect.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:
EDITS TO SECTION 509.7(a) CIPP SAMPLES:
ADD FOLLOWING SENTENCE TO END OF SECOND PARAGRAPH :

“APS Water Tightness Standard DWA M143-20 testing shall not be used for this contract and the requirement will not
need to be met for acceptance of the liner.”

REMOVE FROM FOURTH PARAGRAPH

“and tensile testing”

REMOVE FROM FIFTH PARAGRAGH, LINE THREE: CCTV INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE
“and grouting”

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s Acknowledgement
on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office at 608-
266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer



